Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region [
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Binalonan
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

September 24, 2024
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 50k, s.2024

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Elementary
All Others Concerned

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, ,CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: POST EVALUATION CONFERENCE ON THE CONDUCT OF NLC

PARTICULARS

1. Please be informed of the Post Evaluation Conference on the conduct of National Learning
Camp on September 30, 2024 to October 1, 2024 at CB Mall, Urdaneta City, Pangasinan.
Program starts at 9:00 o’clock in the morning.

2. Participants to this conference shall register through this link bit.ly/Pang2PostEvalNLC
on or before Sept. 27, 2024.

3. Participants are the following:
Day 1, September 30, 2024 Number Day 2, October 1, 2024 Number
Chief, CID, SGOD 2 Elementary Teachers who | 1 from each
served in the 2024 NLC | school
465
PSDS 33
EPS (English, Science, Math) | 3
District Coordinators-=Elem | Math - 33
English - 33
Non-DepEd Volunteers -Elem | 51
Non-DepEd Volunteers-Sec 14
4, Please arrange the engagement of the participants from your district/school.
S. Attendance is a must.
6. For strict and widest dissemination to all personnel concerned.
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